Western Kentucky University TopSCHOLAR®

WKU Archives WKU Archives

2-3-1988

UA12/11/1 Meeting Minutes

WKU University Center Board

Follow this and additional works at: http://digitalcommons.wku.edu/dlsc_ua_records

Recommended Citation

 $WKU\ University\ Center\ Board, "UA12/11/1\ Meeting\ Minutes"\ (1988).\ WKU\ Archives\ Records.\ Paper\ 1315.$ $http://digitalcommons.wku.edu/dlsc_ua_records/1315$

 $This \ Other \ is \ brought \ to \ you \ for \ free \ and \ open \ access \ by \ TopSCHOLAR^{\circ}. \ It \ has \ been \ accepted \ for \ inclusion \ in \ WKU \ Archives \ Records \ by \ an \ authorized \ administrator \ of \ TopSCHOLAR^{\circ}. \ For \ more \ information, \ please \ contact \ topscholar@wku.edu.$

MINUTES ---

UNIVERSITY CENTER BOARD

February 3, 1988

The regular meeting of the University Center Board was called to order at 3:35 p.m. by Chairman Curtis Barman. The roll was called with 12 members present.

REPRESENTATIVE REPORTS

Associated Student Government
Representative Tim Todd reported that ASG swore in three new congressional presidents. Rich Dee is the new Junior class president. The rally for Higher Education will be Feb. 16.
A bus will leave from Diddle lot for the rally at 9 a.m.

Interfraternity Council Not present.

Not present.

Residence Hall Association
Not present.

United Black Students
Representative Denise Johnson reported that there will be an interest meeting in room 341 of DUC tonight.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Chairman Curtis Barman reported that an open forum will be held with student organizations on Feb. 7 at 6:30 p.m. in 305 DUC.

Vice Chairperson Lindsay Mosser thanked the Special Events chair as well as Lecture, and Public Relations chairs for getting their committees into shape. The concert committee has a lot of members who are interested in the chair position.

STANDING COMMITTEES

Concert Committee
Curtis Barman reported that Angie Rogers resigned as concert chairman. The concert committee met yesterday. It is hoped that a new chairman will be chosen next week.

Lecture Committee
Rich Dee reported that Felix Justice will appear Feb. 8
at 8:00 p.m. in DUC Theatre.

Public Relations Committee
Joe Burnette reported that publicity for Night at the Races included posters, table tents, an A-frame, a window case, and newpaper public service announcements. Posters, newspaper and radio PSAs and an A-Frame will be put out for Felix Justice. Promotion for Strangers in the Night will consist of balloons, posters, and an announcement over the speaker during the basketball game. The PR committee is looking into producing a radio commercial using the new UCB rap song.

Special Events Committee
Mary Bosley reported that 71 people attended Night at the
Races Tuesday night. Her committee is presently working
on Strangers in the Night.

PROGRAM COORDINATOR

No report.

OLD BUSINESS

A motion was made and seconded to discuss the proposed amendment. After discussion it was moved and seconded to table the amendment.

NEW BUSINESS

None

ANNOUNCMENTS

** The next meeting will take place on Feb. 24. There will be several proposals for activities and UCB's structure.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 3:44 p.m.

Approved